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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 

 
Date: 11/02/2023 

Subject: Waste Tire Processing 
Solicitation Number: 6100059593 

Due Date/Time: 11/10/2023 12:00:00 ET 
Addendum Number: 02 

 
 
 
 

To All Suppliers: 
 
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the 
original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids 
or Request for Proposals).  
 
List any and all changes: 
 This second addendum is for an extension of the referenced solicitation and provide responses to 
additional questions that were received. The due date/time is being extended from 11/10/2023 12:00:00 ET to 
11/17/2023 12:00:00 ET.  
 
Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to 
ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to 
the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity. 
 
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 
solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Name:  Brady Fries 
Title:  Procurement Specialist 
Phone:  717-783-8381 
Email:   bfries@pa.gov 
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Q: Is an appointment needed to visit the site?  
A: An appointment is not required to visit the site. The technical point of contact should be notified to accompany 
you as some of the waste tires are on a hillside and not in plain view from the roadway. 
 
Q: Is there room to set a shredder on site? 
A: Room for a shredder should be determined by the bidding entity.  This can be determined based on a site visit. 
 
Q: Will soil samples be required and/or submitted? 
A: Soil samples are not required for this cleanup. 
 
Q: The pictures indicated there may be some tires around trees, can the trees be moved/removed? 
A: Trees should not be cut down to remove one waste tire. Waste tires should be cut off of the trees. 
 
Q: When is this project expected to be awarded? When is the PO expected to be issued? What are the estimated 
dates? 
A: Award will be made to the lowest responsible responsive bidder. Award would occur after the scheduled bid 
closing and review of all offers. A fully executed Purchase Order would be issued to finalize the transaction. If 
an award is made, it would occur within 60 days of the bid opening date. The bid opening date is being extended 
with this addendum. A fully executed Purchase Order would follow the award, after all required approvals are 
received. This may take approximately 15-45 days. All timelines are subject to change.  
 


